VI.
VII.
VIII.

"Oregon

Equitable Center

KRRt Covsoes 530 Center St. NE, Suite 100
AGENDA ITEM NO. Salem, Oregon 97301-2505

Phone: (503) 378-4170

I.C. Regulations Fax: (503) 373-7153

Admin. Fax: (503) 378-2491

WWW.oregon.gov/rea
Notice of Agenda

OREGON REAL ESTATE BOARD
Regular Meeting Agenda - via Zoom videoconference
April 4, 2022

BOARD BUSINESS - Chair Ihnat
A. Call to Order
B. Chair Ihnat comments/Roll Call
C. Approval of the Agenda and Order of Business
D. Approval of 02.07.22, regular meeting minutes
E. Date of the Next Meeting: 06.06.22 to begin at 10am and platform to be announced.

PUBLIC COMMENT - Chair lhnat

e This time is set aside for persons wishing to address the Board on matters not on the agenda. Speakers will be limited to
five minutes.

e The Board Chair reserves the right to further limit or exclude repetitious or irrelevant presentations. If written material is
included, 12 copies of all information to be distributed to board members should be given to the Board Liaison prior to
the meeting.

e Action will not be taken at this meeting on citizen comments. The Board, however, after hearing from interested
citizens, may place items on a future agenda so proper notice may be given to all interested parties.

e If no one wishes to comment, the next scheduled agenda item will be considered.

REQUESTS FOR WAIVERS - Chair Ihnat. Waiver request log.
A. Dana McNeil requests an Experience Waiver to become a principal broker.

PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER - Chair Ihnat - Approval of petition
log.
A. Rogue Inspection Services, Brandi Verkempinck to appear.

BOARD ADVICE/ACTION - Commissioner Strode. None
NEW BUSINESS - Commissioner Strode
COMMUNICATIONS - ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIONS SUMMARY - Chair lhnat

REPORTS - Chair lhnat

A. Commissioner Strode

B. Agency division reports-Deputy Commissioner Higley
Regulations, Elli Kataura
Land Development Division, Michael Hanifin
Administrative Services, Mesheal Heyman
Licensing and Education, Maddy Alvarado
Compliance Division, Liz Hayes

ANNOUNCEMENTS - Chair Ihnat. Next board meeting: 06.06.22 to begin at 10am and platform to be determined.
ADJOURNMENT - Chair lhnat

AR

Interpreter services or auxiliary aids for persons with disabilities are available upon advance request.



Agenda Item No.
1.D.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:
OREA STAFF PRESENT:

GUESTS PRESENT:

Oregon

Kate Brown, Governor

OREGON REAL ESTATE BOARD

Regular Meeting Minutes — via Zoom

Oregon Real Estate Agency
Salem, OR 97301

Monday, February 7, 2022

Marie Due

Debra Gisriel, Vice Chair
Susan Glen

Jose Gonzalez

Dave Hamilton

Kim Heddinger

Lawnae Hunter

Pat lhnat, Chair

Alex MacLean, excused

Steve Strode, Commissioner

Anna Higley, Deputy Commissioner

Elli Kataura, Regulations Division Manager
Mesheal Heyman, Administrative Services Manager
Michael Hanifin, Land Development Manager
Leandra Borstelman, Board Liaison

Barbara Geyer, Barbara Geyer Real Estate

I. BOARD BUSINESS - Chair Ihnat
A. Call to Order. Chair Ihnat called the meeting to order at 10am.
B.  Chair Ihant comments/Roll Call. Chair lhnat explains the role/function of the board and asked board members to introduce themselves and
provide an industry update.
C. Approval of the Agenda and Order of Business.
D. Approval of 12.06.21 regular meeting minutes.

MOTION TO APPROVE 12.06.21 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES AS SUBMITTED BY DAVE HAMILTON

SECOND BY MARIE DUE

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE

E. Date of the Next Meeting: 04.04.22, to begin at 10am and location to be determined.

11.  PUBLIC COMMENT - Chair lhnat. None.
®  Thistime is set aside for persons wishing to address the Board on matters not on the agenda. Speakers will be limited to five minutes.

e The Board Chair reserves the right to further limit or exclude repetitious or irrelevant presentations. If written material is included, 12 copies of all
information to be distributed to board members should be given to the Board Liaison prior to the meeting.

e  Action will not be taken at this meeting on citizen comments. The Board, however, after hearing from interested citizens, may place items on a future
agenda so proper notice may be given to all interested parties.

. If no one wishes to comment, the next scheduled agenda item will be considered.
I1l.  REQUEST FOR WAIVERS - Chair lhnat. Log. None.

IV. PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDCUATION PROVIDER - Chair Ihnat. None.

V. BOARD ADVICE/ACTION — Commissioner Strode.
A. Law and Rule Required Course (LARRC) 2021-2022 - make recommendation for agency to adopt amended outline as submitted.
Commissioner Strode clarified the amendments as follows:

Real Estate Agency

530 Center St. NE, Suite 100
Salem, Oregon 97301-2505
Phone: (503) 378-4170
Regulations Fax: (503) 373-7153
Admin. Fax: (503) 378-2491
WWWw.oregon.gov/rea

1. Amend the prior 2020-2021 course outline to include a Fair Housing component to comply with HB2703. This amended portion
will be identical to the Fair Housing portion approved by the Board for the 22-23 LARRC.
2. Approve this amended component be a stand-alone course, to be taken by licensees who renew on after July 1%, 2022 and are using

the 2020-2021 LARRC to satisfy renewal requirements.
MOTION TO APPROVE THE AMENDED 2021-2022 LARRC OUTLINE AS SUBMITTED BY MARIE DUE

SECOND BY KIM HEDDINGER
MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE



Oregon Real Estate Agency Board Meeting
February 07, 2022
Page 2

VI. NEW BUSINESS - Commissioner Strode.
A.  Workday process for board members to apply or re-apply for board positions. Commissioner Strode explained that any board members or other
industry members interested in applying for a board seat needed to contact Leandra Borstelman, Board Liaison.
B. 2022 Governor’s State Employees Food Drive. Commissioner Strode referred board members to the food drive information included in the board
packet.

VII. COMMUNICATIONS - ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIONS SUMMARY - Chair lhnat

VIIl. REPORTS - Chair lhnat.
A.  Commissioner Strode
-Presentation of recognition certificate from Governor Brown to board member Dave Hamilton as his term expired.
B.  Agency Division Reports - Deputy Commissioner Higley
-eLicense system update project is in early stages and Agency has hired Jaden Hurtienne as the project manager. The Agency will be putting
together a steering committee to provide feedback on this project with a launch date in 2024.
-The Agency has created a new Compliance and Audit Division. The division will be led by Liz Hayes and will soon be joined by another
Financial Investigator.
1.  Regulations Division, Elli Kataura
e  Staffing: Liz Hayes has promoted to lead in the new Compliance and Audit Division and new Financial Investigator
Frank Leonard is transitioning very well. Lisa Montellano has moved on to another Agency.
e Summary of division stats & information provided in written report
2. Education and Licensing Division, Mesheal Heyman
e  Staffing: Currently recruiting for an Administrative Specialist 2 position
. Summary of division stats and information provided in the written report
3. Administrative Services Division, Mesheal Heyman
. Budget update
. DAS conducted a cyber security assessment and per the report provided, the Agency is taking actions to comply.
4. Land Development Division, Michael Hanifin
e Summary of division stats and information provided in the written report

IX. RULEMAKING REVISIONS, HOUSEKEEPING - Michael Hanifin. Refer to information provided in the board packet for detailed information.
X. ANNOUNCEMENTS - Chair lhnat. Next board meeting: 04.04.22 to begin at 10am and location to be determined.
XI.  ADJOURNMENT - Chair lhnat

Respectfully submitted, Respectfully submitted,

STEVE STRODE, COMMISSIONER PAT IHNAT, BOARD VICE CHAIR



AGENDA ITEM NO.

OREGON REAL ESTATE AGENCY - Experience Requirement Waiver Request Log (2018-2021) M.

DATE

NAME

LICENSE
TYPE

APPROVED/DENIED

FACTS AND BOARD DISCUSSION

04.02.18

Ross Kelley

PB

Denied

FACTS: Ross Kelley requests a waiver of experience to become a principal broker. Mr. Kelley explained his request was based
on his legal experience on both residential and commercial real estate and also that his business model would be a small scale of
commercial properties. Dave Koch asked Mr. Kelley about his attitude towards managing and Mr. Kelley responded that his
goal would be to provide exemplary service and he has reviewed ORS Chapter 696. Mr. Koch asked Mr. Kelley if he had
supervision experience and Mr. Kelley responded that has supervised paralegals, attorneys and in his current position as well.
Alex MacLean asked Mr. Kelley if he has had any experience with day to day transaction activity and Mr. Kelley responded he
has worked with many brokers as well as buyers and sellers.

MOTION TO DENY MR. KELLEY’S REQUEST FOR WAIVER OF EXPERIENCE AND RECOMMEND MR.
KELLEY MAKE HIS REQUEST AFTER ONE YEAR OF EXPERIENCE BY DAVE KOCH

SECOND BY PAT IHNAT

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE

06.04.18

Ryan McGraw

PB

Approved

FACTS: Ryan McGraw requests experience waiver to become principal broker. Mr. McGraw appeared and explained the basis
for his request for waiver was that he has practiced real estate law in some form for 9 years. He also explained that for the past 2
years he has been the equivalent to a principal broker in California, however, he relocated to Oregon and did not build the
business in California. Mr. McGraw obtained his broker license in Oregon about a year ago and has handled some transactions
but his goal was to build a residential property management business while continuing to sell homes. Dave Koch asked Mr.
McGraw what supervisory experience he had. Mr. McGraw responded that for the last 6 years he has been responsible for
supervising 22 staff in his current role. Dave Hamilton asked Mr. McGraw if he was operating as both realtor with a company
and also the energy company. Mr. McGraw responded that he was operating as both. Commissioner Bentley clarified the area
of concern for board members was Mr. McGraw his lack of experience in supervising new licensees and Mr. McGraw responded
that he agreed with that concern and would only take on licensees that are fully experienced. Discussion: Alex MacLean stated
although Mr. McGraw’s lack of experience with supervision was a concern Mr. MacLean was in support of approval of this
motion. Mr. Koch asked Mr. McGraw to expand on his management process/experience and Mr. McGraw described how he has
handled various personnel issues as a manager/supervisor. Jose Gonzalez also expressed his support for approval of this motion.
Pat Ihnat asked Mr. McGraw how he handled lease negotiations and Mr. McGraw responded that he has been involved as
supervising and also has used brokers.

MOTION TO APPROVE RYAN MCGRAW’S REQUEST FOR WAIVER OF EXPERIENCE BY LAWNAE HUNTER
SECOND BY PAT IHNAT

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE

12.10.18

Joseph Edwards

PB

Withdrawn

Joseph Edwards requests an experience waiver, Mr. Edwards contacted the agency to cancel his appearance due to unsafe road
conditions.

04.01.19

Ross Kelley

PB

Denied

Ross Kelley requests experience requirement waiver. Chair Farley asked Mr. Kelley to expand on the basis of his request for a
waiver. Mr. Kelley explained that since his appearance before the board about a year ago he had completed two transactions and
had a listing pending. Mr. Kelley stated that becoming a principal broker would allow him to provide quality service to his
clients and also open his own real estate brokerage firm. DISCUSSION: Alex MacLean expressed his appreciation to Mr.
Kelley for appearing before the board for a second time and also encouraged him to continue gaining the required experience to
become a principal broker. Jose Gonzalez explained that his personal experience of learning from principal brokers was
instrumental for him in becoming a principal broker.

MOTION TO DENY ROSS KELLEY’S REQUEST FOR WAIVER BY DEBRA GISRIEL

SECOND BY DAVE HAMILTON

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE

6.3.19

Ruth Howard

PB

Approved

Ruth Howard requested a waiver of experience to become a principal broker. Howard appeared in person. Howard explained the
basis for her request. Worked in real estate as a secretary for an office in 1980. Over the years she owned a small business and
leased homes for a retirement community, She then got her real estate

license. She was asked by the outgoing principal broker and the president of her current company to become

the principal broker despite not having the required experience. Dave Koch asked if Laurie Thiel had

comments. Theil spoke on Howard’s behalf. Koch recused himself from the vote, but recommended approval comments. Thiel
spoke on Howard's behalf, Koch recused himself f om the vote, but recommended approval of the request. Pat lhnat commented
that Koch is usually is the one that questions experience waiver requests) and that Koch's support is uncharacteristic. Howard
explained how her leasing experience helped her in

professional real estate. Lawnae commented favorable on 1-lowardls background, Ihnat asked how many are in the office now.
Howard responded 20. Lawnae asked about trust accounting experience. Debra Gisriel asked if there is another principal broker




in the office who can step in, Thiel stated that there are licensees that who

could meet the requirements but no one with the desire or skills to manage, Gisriel suggested that Howard take the Principal
Broker Advanced Practices course and the Principal Broker Academy right away. Dave Hamilton asked question about
transaction issues. Alex MacLean inquired about time line for Bill (current PB in the

office) to mentor, number of deals occurring in office and experience of brokers in office. MacLean also asked how many
RE/MAX offices are in Portland, where are management meetings held, if other RE/MAX

management is available to her as a resource, and what her plans are for growing office. Koch commented on history of office.
MacLean confirmed Bill is retiring from management of office, not from real estate business, and asked about Dave Koch's
relationship with the office and RE/MAX. Ihnat commented when Howard

obtains a principal broker license, she could leave RE/MAX and open her own office. Jef Farley commented on the
shortcomings of the law requiring only three years of active licensed experience to obtain a principal

broker license.

DISCUSSION: Dave Hamilton commented he considers Dave Koch’s recommendation. Lawnae agreed. Pat said leasing
experience similar. Susan commented on past leasing experience and number of transactions completed.

MOTION TO APPROVE RUTH HOWARD'S REQUEST FOR WAIVER OF EXPERIENCE BY PAT IHNAT.
SECOND BY DEBRA GISRIEL.

2.3.20

Christopher Ambrose

PB

Approved

Christopher Ambrose, Mr. Ambrose explained that he had been practicing attorney with Ambrose Law Group and an active
attorney for approximately 30 years. He also stated that he was one of three owners of Total Real Estate Group LLC, which is a
residential brokerage based out of Bend and his waiver request is based on his hands on experience as well as working very
closely with the principal broker employed at Total Real Estate Group. Mr. Ambrose reported his company closed
approximately 70 ns last year, bringing in 55 million in sales and that he had worked with and assisted in the selection of
software. Alex MacLean asked Mr. Ambrose how his becoming a principal broker would affect the current principal broker at
the company. Mr. Ambrose explained that he would continue to work closely with the principal broker but focus on managing
the office and allocating duties while principal broker would continue to produce. Dave Hamilton asked Mr. Ambrose is the
current principal broker was a principal in the company and Mr. Ambrose stated current principal broker is not a principal in the
company. Discussion: Pat Ihnat, Dave Hamilton and Kim Heddinger all stated that they advocated the approval of the Mr.
Ambrose’s waiver request based on his experience in both the legal and real estate industry. Ms. Heddinger asked Mr. Ambrose
if his intention was to continue to practice law and Mr. Ambrose affirmed.

MOTION TO APPROVE CHRISTOPHER AMBROSE’S WAIVER REQUEST BY ALEX MACLEAN

SECOND BY PAT IHNAT

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOU VOTE

12.07.20

Jerry Jones

PB

DENIED

Chair Hunter asked Mr Jones to explain the basis for his waiver request and he responded that he had held various business roles
in the real estate industry, such as development projects, commercial management firm. He also explained that he wanted to
expand to a brokerage firm and that having the principal broker designation would be a tremendous professional benefit. Susan
Glen asked Mr Jones if he was aware of the 3 year requirement previously and re responded that he was aware of the
requirement. Marie Due asked Mr. Jones if he had management experience. Mr. Jones explained that he had managed teams of
2 to 3 brokers and upwards of 20. Pat lhnat stated that managing brokers requires dealing with substantive issues rather than
broad management. Jose Gonzalez asked Mr. Jones what options were available to him if his waiver request were to be denied
and Mr. Jones replied that the principal broker who plans on retiring would postpone his retirement if necessary.

MOTION TO DENY JERRY JONES’S 3 YEAR EXPERIENCE WAIVER REQUEST BY ALEX MACLEAN
SECOND BY MARIE DUE

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE

12.07.20

Eric Zechenelly

PB

Chair Hunter asked Mr. Zechenelly to explain the basis for his waiver request and he responded that his family owns and
operates multiple businesses relating to various areas of real estate, which he has been involved in since he was in high school.
He also explained that he received a Master Degree in Real Estate Development from Portland State University. Alex MacLean
asked Mr. Zechnelly who he would be managing and what type of business and he responded that the business was a
manufactured home company involving commercial real estate transactions and he would be managing a couple of brokers. Pat
lhnat asked Mr. Zechnelley how he believed his degree weighed in on answering questions from brokers and he replied that
many of the courses he took covered law/rule content along with transaction processes. DISCUSSION: Pat lhnat stated
although Mr. Zechnelly’s experience was with manufactured homes, his course study and degree were impressive. Alex
MacLean stated Mr. Zechnelley’s would benefit from more management experience.

MOTION TO DENY ERIC ZECHNELLEY’S 3 YEAR EXPERIENCE WAIVER REQUEST BY ALEX MACLEAN
SECOND BY DAVE HAMILTON

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE

02.01.21

Robert Tessmer

PB

MOTION FAILED - TIE
VOTE

Chair MacLean asked Mr. Tessmer to explain the basis for his waiver request and he responded that his career had consisted of
property searches, purchasing, rebuilding, and renovating. He also explained that as a veteran his goals were to work with










Yes No Date Additional Required Agency
Completed Information Use
Only
Substantial real estate-related experience X; 3/22/2022 Attach a written details
equivalent to at least 3 years active Exhibit D about your additional real
licensed experience. Include any real Warrant, estate experience that
estate designations achieved. (OAR 863- | LEED would assist in the
014-0042) AP, PMP Board’s consideration of
your waiver request.

Included the number and type of real estate | X; 3/22/2022 Attach a document
transactions (listings and transactions that | Exhibit A showing the number and
were closed) I have completed while types of transactions you
holding a real estate license in Oregon or have completed while
in another state. licensed, if any.

REQUIRED DOCUMENTS
Listed below are the required documents to be included in the request for an experience waiver.
1. Your letter requesting a waiver of the three year active licensed experience. This letter should:
o State the reason for the request, including the compelling reason why you cannot wait to complete the three
years of active licensed experience.
o Indicate the real estate experience you have that would be an acceptable substitute for the three years of
required experience.
o Explain how you obtained the knowledge and expertise to adequately manage a real estate business, which
includes supervising Oregon real estate licensees and handling clients’ trust accounts.
2. Required documentation listed above in the General Information and Documentation section #4.

HELPFUL DOCUMENTS
The following information is helpful, but not required, for the Board to thoroughly evaluate your request:
o Letters of reference pertaining to your real estate experience
o Letters of reference from current or past supervising principal brokers
o Supervisory experience
o Familiarity and experience in other related industries: escrow, title, mortgage, etc.

OTHER REQUIREMENTS
e You will be required to attend the Oregon Real Estate Board meeting when this waiver is discussed. The
Board schedule will be communicated in follow-up correspondence upon receipt of your documents.
e Be prepared to answer questions from the Board to support your request.
* Waiver requests must be received at the agency no less than 21 days before the board meets.
*  You must email all documents, including this completed and signed “Experience Requirement Waiver
Request,” to madeline.c.alvarado@oregon.gov.

IMPORTANT NOTE: All documents submitted become part of the Board Packet and, therefore, public record.
The Agency highly recommends that you remove/redact any confidential information on your documents, such as
your social security number, date of birth, and credit card information. Please do not put the packet into any type
of folder or binding.

Please direct any questions to Madeline Alvarado at 971-719-3406 or madeline.c.alvarado@oregon.gov.

I certify that the above information is true to the best of my knowledge.

Signature of Waiver Applicant Date

2021 BOARD MEETING DATES

MEETING DATE LOCATION WAIVER PACKET DUE DATE
February 1, 2021 Videoconference January 11, 2021

























Exhibit B — Letters of Reference

March 14, 2022

Subject: Letter of Reference for Dana McNeil — Ron Feist
Dear Oregon Real Estate Board,

I am writing in support of Dana McNeil and to attest to her leadership and management capabilities. | am
writing as Dana’s former mentee and subordinate from the US Forest Service. Dana supervised me for several years
and always displayed the highest level of professionalism and ethical behavior. After her departure from the US
Forest Service | assumed her leadership position within the organization.

| witnessed Dana successfully negotiate numerous real estate transactions throughout Alaska, Idaho,

Oregon, and Washington. Of note specifically to Oregon were the following lease transactions Dana led:

e United States Forest Service, Hood River, OR, 14,000 RSF Office
e United States Forest Service, John Day, OR, 33,000 RSF Office
e United States Forest Service, Lakeview, OR, 30,000 RSF

| am confident in her ability to operate at the highest moral standards meeting the State of Oregon
requirements to be a Principal Broker. Her understanding of negotiation techniques are outstanding. Further, she is

fully committed to developing teams and is capable of navigating extremely complex compliance requirements.

Sincerely,
Digitally signed by RONALD

RONALD FEIST et

Date: 2022.03.14 07:36:01 -07'00'

Ronald Feist
United States Forest Service

Regional Lease Contracting Officer



DocuSign Envelope ID: FOB951FE-DE07-4553-A20F-E6A410101879

Exhibit B — Letters of Reference

March 11, 2022

Subject: Letter of Reference for Dana McNeil — Kristen Yee

Dear Oregon Real Estate Board,

| am writing in support of Dana McNeil’s quality of character and to affirm her expertise in the field of Federal
real estate. | am presently Dana’s supervisor at Cushman & Wakefield. Dana is widely known as an expert in the field
of Federal real estate she intends to practice in. She serves as a mentor to newer associates on my team. She has a
very strong working knowledge of real estate concepts, requisite laws, and best practices. | am confident in her ability

to operate at the highest ethical standards meeting the State of Oregon requirements to be a Principal Broker.

Sincerely,

DocuSigned by:

> ey
A M e <

|\l o=

A
(
|

X d
5F10F385E600474...
Kristen Yee

Cushman & Wakefield

Account Director, General Services Administration



Certificate of Appointment
Under authority vested in the undersigned and in conformance with Subpart 1.6 of the Federal Acquisition Regulation
NOTE - This warrant was held with the US Forest ®
Service. for approximatley 3 years. With this warrant II) ana M CNell
executed office, warehouse, and land lease on behalf of

the USEFS largely n Oregon, Washington, Idaho, and Is appointed
Alaska.

Real Property Lease Contracting Officer
Intermediate Level Il

Unless sooner terminated, this appointment is effective as long as the appointee meets requirements and is assigned to:

United States Department of Agriculture

Award and administer real estate contracts, where individual contract actions do not exceed $10,000,000 total lease value
(TLV), for advertising, the acquisition of leasehold interest in real property, space alteration, when acquired from lessor, not
exceeding $10M, adjustment for operating costs, real estate tax, rents, change of ownership not exceeding $10M TLV

U.S. Department of Agriculture Property Management Regulations and Departmental Regulations

Leasing Certification Program Certification: April 28,2017

USDA Appointing Official, Director OPFM

Date: /74/’4 (7(/ 2920

Warrant Number USDA LCO-346

STANDARD FORM 1402 (10-83) Prescribed by GSA - FAR (48 - CFR) 53.201-1




United States
Department of
Agriculture

Office of the
Assistant Secretary
For Administration

Office of Property
and Fleet
Management

1400 Independence
Avenue Southwest
Room 1575

Mail Stop 9304

Washington, DC
20250

USDA
LY

March 4, 2020

TO: George Sears
Director, Acquisition Management
Forest Service

FROM: Debra L. Kerr A2l fers ~

USDA Real Property Leasing Officer Program Manager

SUBJECT: D. McNeil, Certificate of Appointment Intermediate LCO Warrant
Re-Issuance with name change

This memo acknowledges Dana L. Beckwith notified Department of name change due
to marriage. She has maintained the requirements of General Service Administration’s
(GSA) Leasing Certificating Program (LCP) for Level II. She is being issued an
Intermediate, Level II Lease Contracting Warrant for USDA under the name Dana
McNeil. As an LCO, Mrs. McNeil is an exclusive agent of the Department of
Agriculture to enter into, administer, and terminate leasehold contracts on the behalf
of the Government; obligate Government funds, and commit the Government to
contractual terms and conditions.

The appointment to “Award and administer real estate contracts, where individual
contract actions do not exceed $10,000,000 total lease value (TLV), for advertising,
the acquisition of leasehold interest in real property, space alteration, when acquired
from lessor, not exceeding $10M, adjustment for operating costs, real estate tax, rents,
change of ownership not exceeding $10M TLV.”

A copy of this memo and a copy of the lease contracting warrant must be uploaded
into the GSA Real Estate Exchange, GREX for any projects requesting lease
delegation authority and to update universal profile. Active warrants (copies of LCP
renewals with LCO warrant) must be maintained in GREX to be able to receive leasing
delegation approval.

The certificate of appointment should be displayed in Mrs. McNeil’s work area and a
copy made available upon request electronically. A copy of this memo acknowledging
meeting the LCP requirements should be kept with the warrant.

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



Mrs. McNeil’s Leasing Certification Date starts the warrant maintenance period.
Continuing education requirements of 80 Continuous Learning Points (CLPs) must
be met within two years of the Certification Date from GSA’s Leasing Certification
Program (LCP). The new two-year warrant maintenance period is between the dates
April 28, 2018 through April 27, 2020. The FAITAS Leasing Certification Module
will be used to track warrant maintenance.

The FAC-COR certtification is connected to the leasing certification and must not
lapse, or the warrant authority will lapse and become void. Her FAC- COR
Certification is effective between dates: May 22, 2018, through May 21, 2020. FAC-
COR has training requirements to be met. The CLPs earned for COR maintenance
will be applied to the 80 CLP requirement of the LCO warrant.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me on 202-720-8873 or by
email debra.kerr@usda.gov .

CC:

Anne Anderson, DA
Sandi Sanders, FS
Wendy Castineira, FS
Dana McNeil, FS

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



1=10Z°TS (94D 8%) MV - VSD 4q paquioselq
(£8-01) ZOPT WO AUVANY.LS

(oN)
¢/LS8Y

3pLL pus ammeudig)

UOISIY ‘YA AN207Y] “ISUOISSTIIO)) [RUOIZaY “AInoi] *J (Ned
| _ T |

| . F
r f

N/ Y
- /;
' .h

(wounuedacy/Louady) (

(VSD) UOHBISUIWPY SIDIAISE [B19UBD)

(woneziuediQ)

uoIgay UTEIUNO Y00y 9d1A108 SuIp|mg o1[qn

CI8&-TCI-10-0¥SL NSN

10} paubisse si 2ajujodde ay3 se buo| se a1
si Juswulodde siy) ‘pajeuilula) J2UCOoSs SSIuf

"J0SS3| 3y wouy padinboe aie pue pjoysatyl uoinisinboe payjdwis ayy peadxa
jou op suoneJayje ay3 papiaold pases| sey YS9 ydiym sbuipjing ui @oeds jo uonzesayie ayl (£) pue ‘Jual |enuue 3ou aBRISAR PlOUSEIL]
uonysinboe payijdwis ay3 pagdxa Jou Op SUOIOR JDRIIUOD [BNPIAIPUI JO AN|RA Jejjop ay) papiaold Ajadosd jeads ul sysalaiul ployasea) jo
uonisinboe ay3 (z) ‘siadedsmau uj suojjoesuel) 1e1sa [eas pasododd Jo BuisiuaApe ay) (T) J0) S10e43u0d BuSISIUWpe pue Buipiemy

:Buimoj|oj ay3 03 pue uoieinbay uoKISINboy |elapad ayj ul pauleluod suolleliwi| ay) 03 103[gns

YIUIMY 10 SIS Paxviv]

1900 Bvnovived

pajutodde s|

HILMY239 1 YNvQ

ay3i 1o}

“UOT)eI)STUTWUPE SIITAIIG

[eIoUD) S A} JOJ SISLI] pue|

pU® 9snoyarem d1jj0 pajenosou
A[30211p T JURIIEM ST} T

‘s1e24 2a11]) aanjewrxordde 103 proy
sem juerrem Sursea] sIyL, - LLON

:o_um_:mmm_ uonisinboy jesapad syl Jo 9'1 Hedgns
Y3IM S0UBULIOJUOD U] pue paubisiapun ay3 uj pajsaA Ajuoyine sapupn

awav1oddy 1o M0 a0



Yo QD o QD o D O G Y

e

CERTIFICATE of ACHIEVEMEN

This is to certify that

Dana McNell

has completed the course

Oregon Deluxe BASS Pre License (40Hrs)

March 16, 2022

Credit Hours: 440



. n.k_.u ..". :

EEEAEAEREIEERTE EEFERERF AP AFERNE IRORRE T on




Academic Transcipt Page 1 of 6

. . 871138344 Dana L. Beckwith
Display Transcript Jan 22, 2012 11:47 pm

&R This is NOT an official transcript. Courses which are in progress may also be included on this
transcript.

Transfer Credit Institution Credit Transcript Totals

Transcript Data
STUDENT INFORMATION

Name : Dana L. Beckwith
Birth Date: 29-SEP

***This is NOT an Official Transcript***

DEGREE AWARDED:

Awarded: Bachelor of Arts Degree Date: Mar 17, 2007
Curriculum Information

Major: International Studies
Minor: Leadership Studies
Major: Spanish

TRANSFER CREDIT ACCEPTED BY INSTITUTION -Top-

. Advanced Placement
Subject Course Title Grade Credit Quality Points R

Hours
COEL 1XXX AP-European Hist TR
4.000 0.00

Attempt Passed Earned GPA Quality GPA
Hours Hours Hours Hours Points

Current Term:
0.000 0.000 4.000 0.000 0.00 0.00

Unofficial Transcript

INSTITUTION CREDIT -Top-

Term: Autumn Quarter 2003
Subject Course Level Title Grade Credit Quality R
Hours Points

https://myweb.du.edu/mdb/bwskotrn.P_ViewTran 1/22/2012



Academic Transcipt

ENGG 1111 UG Critical Reading and Writing
LDRS 2017 UG The Leadership Process
NATS 1218 UG Our Dynamic Earth

SPAN 2001 UG Intermediate Spanish
UDCC 1050 UG American Youth Violence

Term Totals (Undergraduate)

Attempt Passed Earned GPA

4.000

2.000

4.000

4.000

4.000

Hours Hours Hours Hours Points

Cumulative:
18.000 18.000 18.000

Unofficial Transcript

Term: Winter Quarter 2004
Subject Course Level Title

CREX 1214 UG Speaking Out: World Affairs
ENGG 1122 UG Argument and Research
LDRS 2018 uG Self as a Leader

NATS 1217 UG Our Dynamic Earth

SPAN 2002 UG Intermediate Spanish

Term Totals (Undergraduate)

Attempt Passed Earned GPA

Cumulative:
36.000 36.000 36.000

Unofficial Transcript

Term: Spring Quarter 2004
Subject Course Level Title

ENGG 1133 UG Reading and Writing about Lit
LDRS 2019 UG Leading Teams

NATS 1216 UG Our Dynamic Earth

SOCS 1310 UG Economics: Wealth & Poverty
SPAN 2003 UG Intermediate Spanish

https://myweb.du.edu/mdb/bwskotrn.P_ViewTran

18.000

Grade Credit Quality R

B+

A-

36.000

Grade Credit Quality R

A-

B+

61.00

14.80

7.40

10.80

12.00

16.00

Quality GPA

3.38

Hours Points

4.000

4.000

2.000

4.000

4.000

13.20

14.80

8.00

16.00

12.00

Quality GPA
Hours Hours Hours Hours Points

125.00

3.47

Hours Points

4.000

2.000

4.000

4.000

4.000

14.80

8.00

10.80

13.20

12.00

Page 2 of 6

1/22/2012



Academic Transcipt

Term Totals (Undergraduate)

Attempt Passed Earned GPA

Hours Hours Hours Hours

Cumulative:
54.000 54.000 54.000 54.000

Unofficial Transcript
Term: Autumn Quarter 2004
Subject Course Level Title Grade
AHUM 1216 UG Hist: Europe Bourgeois Age B-
LDRS 2040 UG Leading Community Change A
SOCS 1510 UG Global Conflict & Cooperation B+
SPAN 2100 UG Conversation and Composition B+

Term Totals (Undergraduate)

Attempt Passed Earned GPA

Hours Hours Hours Hours

Cumulative:
70.000 70.000 70.000 70.000

Unofficial Transcript
Term: Winter Quarter 2005
Subject Course Level Title Grade
CORE 2418 UG Great Environmental Debates A-
HCOM 2050 UG Collab Service Learning I A
INTS 1500 UG Contmp Issues Global Economy A-
SPAN 2300 uG Iberian Cult & Civilization I B+

Term Totals (Undergraduate)

Attempt Passed Earned GPA

Hours Hours Hours Hours
Cumulative:
85.000 85.000 85.000 85.000
Unofficial Transcript
Term: Spring Quarter 2005
Subject Course Level Title Grade
CORE 2537 UG Art/Politics of Disappearance A

https://myweb.du.edu/mdb/bwskotrn.P_ViewTran

Page 3 of 6

Quality GPA
Points

183.80 3.40

Credit Quality R
Hours Points

4.000 10.80
4.000 16.00
4.000 13.20
4.000 13.20

Quality GPA
Points

237.00 3.38

Credit Quality R
Hours Points

4.000 14.80
2.000 8.00
5.000 18.50
4.000 13.20

Quality GPA
Points

291.50 3.42

Credit Quality R
Hours Points

4.000 16.00

1/22/2012



Academic Transcipt

HCOM 2060 UG Collab Service Learning II A
INTS 1700 UG Intro International Politics B+
INTS 2080 UG News of the World A-

Term Totals (Undergraduate)

Attempt Passed Earned GPA
Hours Hours Hours Hours

Cumulative:

101.000 101.000 101.000 101.000

Unofficial Transcript

Term: Autumn Quarter 2005

Term Comments: Univ Nacional Autonoma, Costa Rica 07/05-12/05

Subject Course Level Title Grade
ABRD 9442 uG U Nacional Autonoma Costa Rica P

ABRE 2988 UG Introduction to Engraving II A*
ABRE 2988 uG Social History of Costa Rica B+*
ABRE 2988 UG Social Communication B*
ABRE 2988 UG Intro to International Law B*
ABRE 3988 UG Advanced Spanish A-*

Term Totals (Undergraduate)

Attempt Passed Earned GPA
Hours Hours Hours Hours

Cumulative:

123.500 101.000 123.500 101.000

Unofficial Transcript

Term: Winter Quarter 2006

Additional Standing: Dean's List

Subject Course Level Title Grade
CORE 2633 UG Shamanism,Racism,Hip Hop Cult A

INTS 3165 UG Communism to Capitalism A

MATC 1150 UG Found Math Sem: Cryptography A

SPAN 3702 UG Tpc: Spanish Theatre B+

Term Totals (Undergraduate)

https://myweb.du.edu/mdb/bwskotrn.P_ViewTran

Page 4 of 6

2.000 8.00
5.000 16.50
5.000 18.50

Quality GPA
Points

350.50 3.47

Credit Quality R
Hours Points

0.000 0.00

I
3.000 0.00

I
4.500 0.00

I
4.500 0.00

I
4.500 0.00
6.000 0.00

Quality GPA
Points

350.50 3.47

Credit Quality R
Hours Points

4.000 16.00
5.000 20.00
4.000 16.00
I
4.000 13.20

1/22/2012



Academic Transcipt

Attempt Passed Earned GPA
Hours Hours Hours Hours

Cumulative:

140.500 118.000 140.500 118.000

Unofficial Transcript

Term: Spring Quarter 2006

Subject Course Level Title Grade
AHUM 1610 UG Discovering Philosophy A-
INTS 3720 UG Politics & Cult Latin America A
INTS 3850 UG Third World Debt Relief A-
SPAN 3010 UG Hispanic Presence in the U.S B

Term Totals (Undergraduate)

Attempt Passed Earned GPA
Hours Hours Hours Hours

Cumulative:

158.500 136.000 158.500 136.000

Unofficial Transcript

Term: Autumn Quarter 2006

Subject Course Level Title Grade
COMN 3995 UG Internship in Communication A

INTS 3755 uG Political Islam B+
INTS 3980 UG Internships in Int'l Studies A

SPAN 3702 uG Tpc:Bunuel, Lorca y Dali B+

Term Totals (Undergraduate)

Attempt Passed Earned GPA
Hours Hours Hours Hours

Cumulative:

174.500 152.000 174.500 152.000

Unofficial Transcript

Term: Winter Quarter 2007

Subject Course Level Title Grade
INTS 3701 UG Political Economy of EU B
INTS 3820 UG UN: Collct Intervention/Peace B+

https://myweb.du.edu/mdb/bwskotrn.P_ViewTran

Page 5 of 6

Quality GPA
Points

415.70 3.52

Credit Quality R
Hours Points

4.000 14.80
5.000 20.00
5.000 18.50
4.000 12.00

Quality GPA
Points

481.00 3.53

Credit Quality R
Hours Points

2.000 8.00
5.000 16.50
5.000 20.00
I
4.000 13.20

Quality GPA
Points

538.70 3.54

Credit Quality R
Hours Points

5.000 15.00

5.000 16.50

1/22/2012



Academic Transcipt

LDRS 3000 UG Leadership Capstone

SPAN 3990 UG Senior Seminar:

Term Totals (Undergraduate)

Attempt Passed Earned GPA
Hours Hours Hours Points

Hours
Cumulative:

Page 6 of 6

B+

4.000 13.20

C+
4.000 9.20

Quality GPA

192.500 170.000 192.500 170.000 592.60 3.48
Unofficial Transcript
TRANSCRIPT TOTALS (UNDERGRADUATE) -Top-
Attempt Passed Earned GPA Quality GPA
Hours Hours Hours Hours Points
Total Institution:
192.500 170.000 192.500 170.000 592.60 3.48
Total Transfer:
0.000 0.000 4.000 0.000 0.00 0.00
Overall:
192.500 170.000 196.500 170.000 592.60 3.48

Unofficial Transcript

RELEASE: 8.4.1

https://myweb.du.edu/mdb/bwskotrn.P_ViewTran

1/22/2012



JACK DONOVAN SEMINARS

AWARDED TO

Dana Beckwith

IN RECOGNITION OF PROFESSIONAL ACHIEVEMENT
BY SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF THE SEMINAR

Techniques of Negotiating Real Propery Leases
Tuly 20-24, 2009 (40 CLPs)

\\ap( Bm\om\_

JACK DONOVAN, PRESIDENT

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

AAAAAAAAAAAAAA
LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL



The George Washington Universily

School of Business

certifies that

Dana L. Beckwith

has successfully completed

Leading Federal Government Project Managers (FPM 314)

June 14, 2016 through June 15, 2016
Auburn, Washington

and is awarded 1.60 continuing education units

‘*u-. e
Washington, D.C &Y\&A.Q &W“‘L)

Dean, School of Business
The George Washington University




CCIM Institute
Equipping the world's best minds in commercial real estate

REAL ESTATE CONTINUING EDUCATION CERTIFICATE

This letter serves as official verification that

Dana Beckwith

GSA

PBS Building 41 Federal Center
Denver, CO 80225

has completed 40 Clock Hours in the following CCIM Institute real estate course:
Cl1102: MARKET ANALYSIS FOR COMMERCIAL INVESTMENT REAL ESTATE

LAS VEGAS, NV
8/29-9/2/2011

WQLQ‘W

Madeline A. C. Williams
Continuing Education Director

Issue Date: January 9, 2012



(@.}g}({;{f eale G %&ﬁ}éé%b

Dana L. Beckwith
HAS SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETED

Cost and Price Analysis of L ease Proposals

L ocation: Washington, DC Dates: 8/24/2009-8/28/2009 HoursAttended: 40 Delivery Method: Group Live

CEU: 3.2 NASBA CPE: 40.0 Field of Study: Finance

NASBA Sponsor Number 103278
In accordance with the standards of the
National Registry of CPE Sponsors, CPE Credits
have been granted based on 50-minute hour.

((t

MANAGEMENT Al 7 Pgoiic

“TIIMNC EPTS
L l L = ‘\:

8230 Leesburg Pike | Tysons Corner, VA 22182 Thomas Dungan 11, Management Concepts CEO



Completion certificate Page 1 of 1

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION

Congratulations!

You have successfully completed the Harvard ManageMentor topic

Customer Focus

Completed on 3/31/2017

Content provided by:

HARVARD
SYBUSINESS

PUBLISHING

https://learn.dau.mil/CourseWare/809430 1/customer focus/completion certificate.html?p... 3/31/2017



Dana L. Beckwith
HAS SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETED

Federal Real Property Leasing

Location: Denver, CO Dates: 9/20/2010-9/24/2010 HoursAttended: 40 Delivery Method: Group Live

CEU: 3.2 NASBA CPE: 40.0 Field of Study: Finance

NASBA Sponsor Number 103278
In accordance with the standards of the
National Registry of CPE Sponsors, CPE Credits
have been granted based on 50-minute hour.

((t

MANAGEMENT Al 7?,,?&

ONCEDTC
CONCEPITS

8230 Leesburg Pike | Tysons Corner, VA 22182 Thomas Dungan 11, Management Concepts CEO




































































danalmcneil
Highlight

danalmcneil
Highlight

danalmcneil
Highlight




danalmcneil
Highlight

danalmcneil
Highlight

danalmcneil
Highlight








OREGON REAL ESTATE BOARD - CEP LOG (2017-2022)

AGENDA ITEM NO.
V.

02.06.17

Systems Effect LLC

APPROVED

FACTS: Mr. Jordan appeared by phone and explained that Systems Effect LLC is a distance learning company that has been in business since 2008 and is currently approved
to provide real estate continuing education courses in Arizona, Kansas, Minnesota, Missouri, and Ohio. He also stated that the courses offered cover the following acceptable
topics: Principal broker record keeping and supervision, trust accounts, agency relationships, misrepresentation, disclosure, contracts, appraisal, fair housing, risk management,
water rights, environmental protection, land use, real estate law, negotiation, and others. Dave Koch asked Mr. Jordan if a tracking device was in place to monitor class time
and he responded that there is a timer in place to verify that students meet the required course time. Alex MacLean asked Mr. Jordan | there is a resource for student assistance
with questions they might have and Mr. Jordan responded that there is a FAQ information, email system, and staff available for students.

02.06.17

American Dream Real Estate School LLC

APPROVED

FACTS: Herbert Nagamatsu appeared by phone and explained that American Dream Real Estate School created, administered and delivered online courses and training
programs to students since 2005. He also stated that the courses offered cover the following acceptable topics: Contracts, Risk Management, and real estate finance. Dave
Koch asked Mr. Nagamatsu how he derived the questions for the courses and he responded that the topics covered meet with rule and law. Alex MacLean asked Mr.
Nagamatsu how students communicate with instructors he responded that contact information for instructors is posted online for students. Mr. Koch asked Mr. Nagamatsu how
class time was tracked and he responded timing mechanisms were in place behind the scenes. Mr. Koch also asked Mr. Nagamatsu to explain his record keeping process and
he responded records are kept for minimum of 3 years and backup for seven years.

02.06.17

Asset Preservation Inc.

APPROVED

FACTS: Elisa Mas appeared by phone and explained that Asset Preservation, Inc. has provided 1031 exchange courses for continuing education to real estate professionals all
over the nations for over 25 years and was also approved to teach continuing education courses in Texas, New York, Florida, Colorado, Washington, Oklahoma, New Jersey,
and Arizona as well as Oregon, previously. She also stated that the courses offered cover the following acceptable topics: Real estate taxation and Real Estate Finance. Alex
MacLean asked Ms. Mas when her company was certified and she responded approximately one year ago. Mr. MacLean also asked Ms. Mas is her company was currently
certified and if not, to explain the gap in time. Ms. Mas explained the previous administrator was expired and now they want to be certified again.

02.06.17

Military Mortgage Boot Camp

APPROVED

FACTS: Mike Fischer appeared by phone and explained the current class offered is a 2 or 3 hour version which covers appraisal, VA assistance, and transaction coordination.
Chair Edwards asked Mr. Fischer which acceptable topics were covered in the courses offered and he responded that consumer protection was the topic covered. Dave
Hamilton stated he would like to see Oregon’s program incorporated in the course and Mr. Fischer responded they could incorporate Oregon’s program. Chair Edwards
clarified that although, incorporating Oregon’s program was not a requirement or contingency, it was encouraged.

02.06.17

Fairway Independent Mortgage Corp.

APPROVED

FACTS: Kate Myers appeared before the board and explained Fairway Independent Mortgage Corp. was one of the mortgage companies that is allowed to handle VA loans.
Chair Edwards asked Ms. Myers which acceptable course topics are covered in their courses and she responded that real estate finance was the topic offered. Dave Koch asked
Ms. Myers if there was a record keeping mechanism in place and she responded there is an administrator who would be assigned the record keeping duties

04.03.17

Envoy

APPROVED

FACTS: Mr. Varcak appeared by phone and explained he has taught first time home buyers courses and facilitated other trainings. He also said he teaches courses covering
the topic of Real Estate Finance, which is an acceptable course topic. Mr. Varcak indicated that his goal was to provide a more structured training program through Envoy.
Coni Rathbone asked Mr. Varcak if he has kept track of continuing education credits and he responded that although he had not kept track of credits in the past, he did review
all the record keeping requirements and was prepared to follow them. Dave Koch of he intended to use instructors to provide variety of topics and Mr. Varcak responded that
he did intend to utilize other instructors. Commissioner Bentley asked Mr. Varcak if he had considered being an instructor rather than a provider and Mr. Varcak responded
that his company wanted to provide their own coursework.

04.03.17

Oregon Rental Housing Association Education
Inc.

APPROVED

FACTS: Ms. Pate appeared and explained ORHA Education Inc. is seeking a grant to provide supplemental education to landlords, tenants, and public education. Chair
Edwards asked Ms. Pate which location records would be kept and she responded that she believed the Salem office located on Commercial St. would house the records.
Commissioner Bentley asked Ms. Pate to clarify the topics that would be offered and she explained she intended to offer courses covering the following topics: Property
management, advertising, any type of fair housing issue, real contracts, business ethics, and dispute resolution, which are all acceptable course topics.

06.05.17

Mason McDuffie Mortgage Corp.

APPROVED

FACTS: Mason McDuffie Mortgage Corp., Jesse Rivera appeared by phone and explained that he used his experience as a former real estate agent and high school teacher as a
way to build good relationships. Mr. Rivera also explained that he would be teaching the following topics during his classes: Real estate finance, contracts, advertising, how to
manage brokers, and business ethics, which are acceptable course topics.

8.7.17

Real Estate Training Institute, a division of
Certified Training Institution

APPROVED

FACTS: Real Estate Training Institute, a division of Certified Training Institution, Ms. Teri Francis and Jenny MacDowel appeared by phone and explained that CTl is a
distance learning provider with a total of 16 real estate courses approved by ARELLO and cover the following topics: principal broker supervision responsibilities, agency
relationships and responsibilities for broker, principal brokers, or property managers, disclosure requirements, consumer protection, real estate contracts, real estate taxation,
fair housings laws or policy, business ethics, risk management, real estate finance, and environmental protections issues, which are acceptable course topics.

10.02.17

Housing and Community Services Agency of
Lane County

APPROVED

Mr. Baker explained he is the landlord liaison at HACSA and is in charge of maintaining the line of communication with landlords. He also stated that HACSA manages the
section 8 program for all of Lane County. Mr. Baker explained the courses he offers cover the following topics: fair housing laws and policies, risk management, &
advertising regulations, which are acceptable course topics. Chair Edwards asked Mr. Baker if he was familiar with the recordkeeping requirements for continuing education
providers. Mr. Baker responded based on the recordkeeping requirements HACSA intends to maintain records both electronically and paper. Farley: Have you been offering
courses both and working under a provider? Baker-currently we are partnering with the rental owners association of Lane Co who is a licensed provider-the reason we are
asking for our agency is basically not being able to offer classes to the public at large being able to only offer classes to members of the association as well as property
managers having to pay for those credits-we want to offer those credits for free. Edwards: excellent resource in Lane County | appreciate your outreach efforts.

10.02.17

Lumos Academy

APPROVED

Ms. Mueller explained Lumos is designed to provide exemplary real estate education and our goal is really to do our best to raise the competency level of the brokers
throughout the State-better educated broker is better for the client-currently we have 3 instructors. Ms. Mueller explained that the courses offered by Lumos cover the
following course topics: principal real estate broker supervision responsibilities, agency relationship and responsibilities, misrepresentation in real estate transactions,
advertising regulations, real estate disclosure requirements, real estate consumer protection, fair housing, business ethics, risk management, dispute resolution, real estate
escrow, real estate economics, real estate law and regulations, and negotiation, which are considered acceptable course topics.

12.04.17

Jesse Rivera

APPROVED

Jesse Rivera appeared in person and explained that he has extensive experience as an instructor and the courses he currently offers include the following course topics:
Contracts, compliance with social media, real estate finance, real estate valuation, & negotiation, which are considered acceptable course topics. Ms. Rathbone asked Mr.
Rivera what other topics he would be offering and he responded that he planned on giving instruction on advertising.

12.04.17

Carl W. Salvo

APPROVED

Carl Salvo appeared by phone. Mr. Salvo explained that he had been in the industry since 1997 and has been asked by several industry members to teach classes. Chair
Edwards asked Mr. Salvo if he was familiar with the record keeping requirements as a certified continuing education provider and he responded that he was familiar with the
record keeping requirements. He also explained the courses he offered cover the following course topics: how rates are determined, loan estimation, & appraisals, which are
acceptable course topics.




04.02.18

Stephanie Shapiro

APPROVED

FACTS: Ms. Shapiro explained she has been involved in some capacity of teaching since 2007. She also explained she has been teaching home energy classes and would like
to expand her courses. Chair Farley asked Ms. Shapiro if her company provided services to real estate brokers and Ms. Shapiro indicated that she does provide services to real
estate industry. Ms. Shapiro has taught courses under the following topics: consumer protection, disclosure requirements, and real estate law/regulation, which are acceptable
course topics.

MOTION TO APROVE MS. SHAPIRO’S PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER BY DAVE HAMILTON

SECOND BY ALEX MACLEAN

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE

04.02.18

Sirmon Training & Consulting Group — Jason
Sirmon

APPROVED

FACTS: Sirmon Training & Consulting Group, Jason Sirmon will appear by phone. Mr. Sirmon explained that his goal was to educate licensees about veterans who are
currently on active duty or recently discharged. Chair Farley asked Mr. Sirmon if he was aware he could provide courses as an instructor rather than an continuing education
provider and Mr. Sirmon responded that his reason for his petition was based on his approval in 20 different states as a provider and since he is not an instructor it is difficult to
manage out of state instructors. Mr. Sirmon offers courses that cover the following topics: NC Mandaotry Update, NC Broker-in-Charge Update, REBAC-Green and
Sustainable Housing, REBAC-Short Sales and Foreclosures, Client-Level Negotiation, Commercial and Investment Real Estate, and Ethics in Today’s Real Estate, which are
acceptable course topics.

MOTION TO APPROVE SIRMON TRAINING & CONSULTING GROUP’S PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER BY
CONI RATHBONE

SECOND BY DAVE HAMILTON

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE

6.4.18

Finance of America Mortgage

APPROVED

FACTS: Finance of America Mortgage, Austin Strode will appear in person. Christina Danish appeared by phone and explained the petition was based on the company
specializing in reverse mortgages. She also explained that the company is responsible for educating the real estate professionals about reverse mortgage/home equity mortgage
process. Chair Farley asked Ms. Danish if she was aware that her company could provide education in Oregon as an instructor and Ms. Danish responded she was not aware of
this process. Ms. Danish explained the courses FAR offers cover the following topics: reverse mortgage and finance, which are considered acceptable course topics.
MOTION TO APROVE FINANCE OF AMERICA MORTGAGE’S PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER BY PAT IHNAT
SECOND BY DEBRA GISRIEL

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE

10.8.18

Lumen Mortgage Corporation

APPROVED

FACTS: Lumen Mortgage Corporation, David Blackmon will appear by phone. Mr. Blackmon explained that he was the President of Lumen Mortgage Corporation and his
company partners with title and escrow companies to provide continuing education courses specific to condominium financing options as well as investment properties. He
also explained that the courses offered include the following topics: Real estate finance; Condominiums; and Unit Owner Associations. Chair Farley asked Mr. Blackmon if
the classes he offers are through another continuing education provider and Mr. Blackmon responded confirmed. Chair Farley inquired as to the length and level of experience
in providing education. Mr. Blackmon explained he had been offering condominium for the last year and prior to that he provided education regarding condominium financing
and unit owner association for 10 years. Dave Koch asked Mr. Blackmon what resources he draws in order to teach classes regarding condominium and unit owner
associations and he responded that the structure of the courses is shaped through condominium financing eligibility. Debra Gisriel asked Mr. Blackmon if he was familiar with
the record keeping requirements required for continuing education providers and confirmed he was familiar with these requirements.

MOTION TO APPROVE LUMEN MORTGAGE CORPORATION’S PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER BY DAVE
HAMILTON

SECOND BY LAWNAE HUNTER

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE

10.8.18

HD home Inspections LLC

APPROVED

HD home Inspections LLC, Russell Lucas will appear by phone. Mr. Lucas explained he provides education regarding building components and inspection issues and the
acceptable course topic falls under Real estate property valuation, appraisal, or valuation and Real estate law or valuation. Pat Ihnat asked Mr. Lucas if he was familiar with the
requirements involved in being a continuing education provider and he responded that he was familiar with the all requirements including recordkeeping. Dave Koch asked
Mr. Lucas how many photos are involved in the inspections portion of the classes offered and Mr. Lucas responded he uses approximately 50 slides during his presentation.
Jose Gonzalez asked Mr. Lucas to describe his interaction with first time buyers and Mr. Lucas explained that as an inspector he provides practical guidance and clarity for
home buyers.

MOTION TO APPROVE HD HOME INSPECTION’S PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER BY PAT IHNAT

SECOND BY DAVE HAMILTON

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE

10.8.18

Scott Harris

APPROVED

Scott Harris will appear by phone. Mr. Harris explained he is a home inspector and engineer for many years. He also stated that he offers classes which include the following
topics: Commercial real estate; Real estate property evaluation, appraisal, or valuation; Risk management; Real estate finance; Real estate development; and Real estate
economics, which are all considered acceptable course topics. Mr. Koch asked Mr. Harris to give a brief profile of what the risk management course looked like and Mr. Harris
responded this classes include information on how to find out about potential risks involved with properties. Mr. Koch also asked if Mr. Harris was aware of the
recordkeeping requirements involved as a continuing education provider and Mr. Harris confirmed his awareness.

DISCUSSION: Mr. Owens added that it is critical for licensees to consult with experts regarding home inspections.

MOTION TO APPROVE SCOTT HARRIS’S PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER BY DAVE KOCH

SECOND BY LAWNAE HUNTER

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE

12.10.18

Julia Felsman

APPROVED

Julia L. Felsman, Ms. Felsman explained she offers courses which include the following topics: Real estate taxation, real estate escrows, appraisals, real estate finance,
RESPA, TILA, TRID, Condominium conversions, real estate investing, investment property analysis, economic trends, financial markets, and managing transactions, which are
considered acceptable course topics. She also stated that she is very familiar with the record keeping requirements involved in being a continuing education provider.
MOTION TO APPROVE JULIA FELSMAN’S PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER BY PAT IHNAT

SECOND BY DAVE HAMILTON

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE

12.10.18

Chris Jacobsen

CONTINUED

Chris Jacobsen will appear by phone. Mr. Jacobsen explained offers courses that include the following topics: loan information, reverse mortgage, down payment assistance,
home purchases, and rehabilitation loans. Chair Farley asked Mr. Jacobsen if he familiarized himself with the record keeping requirements associated with being a continuing
education provider and Mr. Jacobsen responded that he had not reviewed the requirements. Lawnae Hunter suggested that Mr. Jacobsen’s petition be revisited at the next board
meeting. Chair Farley also recommended that Mr. Jacobsen’s petition be continued to the 2.4.19 meeting agenda to allow him to review ORS Chapter 696 and OAR Chapter

2




863 regarding continuing education provider requirements.

12.10.18 Paul Davis APPROVED Paul Davis, Julie Peck will appear by phone. Ms. Peck explained she offers courses that include the following topics: property management, risk management, and
commercial real estate, which are considered acceptable course topics. Chair Farley asked Ms. Peck if she was with the record keeping requirements associated with being a
continuing education provider and she responded that she was very familiar with the requirements.

MOTION TO APPROVE PAUL DAVIS’S PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER BY LAWNAE HUNTER
SECOND BY DAVE KOCH
MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE

02.04.19 Matt Fellman APPROVED Matt Fellman.. Mr. Fellman appeared before the board and explained that he offers the following topics in his classes: Consumer Protection, Real Estate Contracts, and
Dispute Resolution, which are all considered acceptable course topics.

MOTION TO APPROVED MATT FELLMAN’S PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER BY DAVE KOCH
SECOND BY PAT IHNAT
MOTION PASSED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE

02.04.19 Chris Jacobsen APPROVED Chris Jacobsen continued from 12.10.18 board meeting to allow Mr. Jacobsen to research ORS Chapter 696 and OAR Chapter 863 regarding CEP responsibilities. Mr.
Jacobsen appeared by phone and explained that he had reviewed the rules and laws regarding provider responsibilities. DISCUSSION: Dave Hamilton stated that the board
needed to be more selective in approving continuing education provider petitions. Debra Gisriel indicated she was not able to find a reason to deny Mr. Jacobsen’s petition.
Mr. Owens clarified that as industry practitioners, the board uses their knowledge and discretion to make these decisions.

MOTION TO APPROVE CHRIS JACOBSEN’S PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER BY DAVE KOCH

SECOND BY DEBRA GISRIEL

MOTION CARRIED BY SEVEN AYES (JEF FARLEY, DEBRA GISRIEL, SUSAN GLEN, JOSE GONZALEZ, DAVE KOCH, PAT IHNAT, AND ALEX
MACLEAN) AND ONE NAY (DAVE HAMILTON)

02.04.19 Kathy Kemper-Zanck APPROVED Kathy Kemper-Zanck. Ms. Kemper-Zanck appeared by phone and explained she had 11 years of experience as a mortgage broker and 3 as an educator. She also explained the
primary course she offers covers the topic of Real Estate Finance, which is considered an acceptable course topic. Ms. Kemper indicated she could provide education on the
following topics in the future: Advertising Regulations, Real Estate Contracts, Real Estate Property Evaluation, Appraisal or Valuation, Real Estate Title, Real Estate Escrows,
and Condominiums, which are all considered acceptable course topics.

MOTION TO APPROVE KATHY KEMPER-ZANCK’S PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER BY DAVE KOCH
SECOND BY ALEX MACLEAN
MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE

6.3.19 Old Republic Exchange Company, Ashley Stefan APROVED Ashley Stefan appeared by phone. Pat Ihnat commented on Old Republic Title Company being a sister company in Portland Metro area. Dave Koch asked since it is an
exchange company would classes be exchange-related. Ihnat asked who the instructor is, if they are an employee of the exchange company, and if classes would be live.
Susan Glen asked about other classes and if they would offer classes besides 1031 exchange courses. DISCUSSION: Debra Gisriel asked question about criteria for approval.
Jef Farley responded it changes depending on board members, explained history and considerations. Gisriel commented historically seem market driven. Pat lhnat said if
course quality poor, brokers will say so. Lawnae Hunter said she wrestled with this also. Agrees with lhnat that it is self-regulating. Steve Strode commented we approve
providers, not instructors. Will convene continuing education workgroup later this year. Hunter said wants to be on workgroup and commented on other states requirements.
Commented on requirement to be timed online for CE. Strode said good conversations to have at workgroup. Jose Gonzalez commented if someone calls his office to teach,
can tell right away if it is for marketing. Asked to keep in mind availability for small office. Dave Koch said he inquires whether applicants understand record keeping
requirements and if instructor is qualified. Ihnat said live instruction is so much better.

MOTION TO APPROVE OLD REPUBLIC EXCHANGE COMPANY’S PETITION TO QUALIFIY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER BY DAVE
KOCH

SECOND BY LAWNAE HUNTER

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE

10.7.19 Nonprofit Home Inspections APPROVED Nonprofit Home Inspections, Charles Lewis to appear in person. Mr. Lewis appeared in person and explained that Nonprofit Home Inspections is a nonprofit 501(c) (3)
organization with the goal of making home inspections and the benefits of home inspections available to all. He also stated that another component to the organization is home
inspector training. Chair Farley asked Mr. Lewis what the qualifications are for someone to be eligible for a home inspection. Mr. Lewis responded it is based on income. Ms.
Gisriel asked Mr. Lewis if he was familiar with the recordkeeping requirements for certified education providers and Mr. Lewis responded that he was familiar with the
requirements. Vice Chair Hunter asked Mr. Lewis if his organization has a board of directors and he responded that they did. Mr. Hamilton asked Mr. Lewis where the
organization receives funding from and he responded the majority of funding comes from the fees for services. Ms. Ihnat asked Mr. Lewis if he would be the instructor
providing the continuing education and he indicated that he would be one of the instructors. Nonprofit Home Inspections offer courses that include the following topics: Real
estate property evaluation, appraisal, or valuation, and environmental protection issues in real estate, which are all considered acceptable course topics.

MOTION TO APPROVE NONPROFIT HOME INSPECTIONS’S PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER BY DAVE KOCH
SECOND BY DAVE HAMILTON
MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE

10.07.19 Andrew Varcak APPROVED Andrew Varcak, Mr. Varcak to appear by phone. Mr. Varcak appeared by phone and explained that he has been in the mortgage business for over 15 years, previously
approved through another company, and had since become an independent instructor. Chair Farley asked Mr. Varcak if he was familiar with the recordkeeping requirements
for certified education providers and he responded that he was familiar with the requirements. Ms. lhnat asked Mr. Varcak if he was responsible for recordkeeping at his
previous company and he responded that he was responsible for recordkeeping and turned all those records over to the regional manager with the understanding that the records
must be maintained. Mr. Varcak offers courses that include the following topics: Real estate property evaluation, appraisal, or valuation, which are considered acceptable
course topics.

MOTION TO APPROVE ANDERW VARCAK’S PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER BY DAVE KOCH
SECOND BY LAWNAE HUNTER
MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE
10.07.19 Green Training USA APPROVED Green Training USA, Kelly Caplenas to appear by phone. Ms. Caplenas appeared by phone and explained Green Training USA has focused on making home owners and

agents aware of the importance of energy efficiency, clean air, and healthy homes. Chair Farley asked Ms. Caplenas if she was familiar with the recordkeeping requirements
for certified education providers and she responded that her staff is familiar with the recordkeeping requirements. Chair Farley also asked Ms. Caplenas if her company was

3




strictly an online provider and she responded that the company was not strictly an online provider. Mr. Koch asked Ms. Caplenas if her company had a timing system in place
to track student activity and she responded that a system was in place to track student activity. Vice Chair Hunter asked Ms. Caplenas what type of training Green Training
USA provided other than continuing education and Ms. Caplenas responded that the company has provided training on various energy efficiency measures. Green Training
USA offers courses that include the following topics: Real estate property evaluation, appraisal, or valuation, and environmental protection issues in real estate, which are
considered acceptable course topics. Ms. Higley and Ms. Alvarado stated that the Agency would provide an updated draft of the petition to include more information for
petitioners to consider at the 12.2.19 board meeting for the board to review. DISCUSSION: Mr. Koch stated the energy audit requirement in Portland makes this topic very
relevant. He also explained that Ms. Caplenas has shown a clear understanding of and has a system in place for recordkeeping.

MOTION TO APPROVE GREEN TRAINING USA’S PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER BY DAVE KOCH

SECOND BY PAT IHNAT

MOTION CARRIED BY 6 AYES (JEF FARLEY, LAWNAE HUNTER, PAT IHNAT, DEBRA GISRIEL, DAVE KOCH, AND JOSE GONZALEZ) AND 1
ABSENTIA (DAVE HAMILTON)

10.07.19

Oregon State Credit Union

APPROVED

Oregon State Credit Union, Lyndora Taylor to appear by phone. Ms. Taylor appeared by phone and explained that OSCU has been providing community education for more
than 15 years. Chair Farley asked Ms. Taylor if OSCU has been actively teaching classes under other certified educations providers and she responded that they have not. He
also asked if the courses would be live courses with instructors and Ms. Taylor responded that the courses would be live with instructors. Mr. Koch asked Ms. Taylor if she
was prepared to meet the recordkeeping requirements for certified education providers and she said that she is familiar with the recordkeeping requirements. He also asked if
the courses that will be offered were already offered for the benefit of consumers and she responded that the courses will be specifically for realtors. Mr. Farley asked if Ms.
Taylor would be personally instructing the courses and she responded that she along with other staff members would be instructing. OSCU will offer courses that include the
following topics: Real estate finance, real estate property evaluation, appraisal, or valuation, which are all considered acceptable course topics.

MOTION TO APPROVE OREGON STATE CREDIT UNION’S PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER BY JOSE
GONZALEZ

SECOND BY DAVE HAMILTON

MOTON CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE

12.2.19

Alethea “Tia” Politi

APPROVED

Alethea “Tia” Politi to appear in person. Ms. Politi explained her background included property management, rental owner, and president of the Rental Owners Association of
Lane County, Board Secretary for the Oregon Rental Housing Association as well as a non-profit called ORHA Education Inc. Chair Hunter asked Ms. Politi if she was
familiar with the guidelines for continuing education providers and asked her to give a brief overview of her classes. Ms. Politi responded that her the classes she was currently
teaching related to property management, ethics, conflict resolution, record keeping, fair housing laws/rules, and renters rehab. Chair Hunter also asked Ms. Politi if she was
aware of the record keeping requirements for continuing education providers and Ms. Politi responded that she was aware. Mr. Hamilton asked Ms. Politi if she worked with
several other organizations as an instructor and why she wanted to become a provider. Ms. Politi responded that she had been working with other organizations and becoming
a provider would allow her to provide continuing education credit for the associations that were not providers. She also stated that she intended on establishing a business and
offer customized trainings for property management and real estate companies. Mr. MacLean asked Ms. Politi of she offered her classes online or in person and she responded
that her classes are in person. Ms. Politi offers classes that cover principal broker or property manager record-keeping and property management, which are considered
acceptable course topics. Ms. Barnes asked Ms. Politi if she planned on becoming a CEP as an individual or a LLC and Ms. Politi responded her preference would be a LLC.
DISCUSSION: Mr. MacLean stated that Ms. Politi demonstrated that she is well qualified to become a certified education provider. Ms. Glen stated continuing education for
property managers is much needed.

MOTION TO APPROVE ALETHEA “TIA” POLITI’S PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINIUING EDUCTION PROVIDER BY ALEX MACLEAN
SECOND BY DAVE HAMILTON

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE

12.2.19

Richard Gann

APPROVED

Richard Gann to appear by phone. Mr. Gann explained that his business relies heavily on referrals from real estate agents/brokers, accountants, and other professionals. He
also stated that his goal is to provide continuing education to the real estate community in particular with regard to commercial real estate and taxation. Ms. Gisriel asked Mr.
Gann to provide specific learning objectives included in his classes that would fall under the acceptable course topics and also if he was familiar with the record keeping
requirements for continuing education providers. Mr. Gann responded that he had extensive experience with continuing education record keeping. Mr. Hamilton asked Mr.
Gann if he was currently working with real estate organizations that provide similar courses to licensees and Mr. Gann said the content he provided was not the same but
unique. Ms. Barnes asked Mr. Gann if he planned on becoming a continuing education provider as an individual or as a business and he responded that he would be providing
continuing education as an individual. Ms. Glen asked Mr. Gann what format he offered his classes through and he responded his content was totally educational. Mr. Gann
offers classes that cover the following topics: Real estate taxation, real estate economics, and real estate law or regulation, which are considered acceptable course topics.
DISCUSSION: Ms. Gisriel stated the motivation for becoming continuing education provider should be education rather than business development.

MOTION TO APPROVE RICHARD GANN’S PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER BY ALEX MACLEAN

SECOND BY SUSAN GLEN

MOTION CARRIED BY 7 AYES (MARIE DUE, DEBRA GISRIEL, JOSE GONZALEZ, KIM HEDDINGER, LAWNAE HUNTER, AND ALEX MACLEAN)
AND 1 NAY (DAVE HAMILTON)

02.03.20

Bernard Black

APPROVED

Bernard Black, B.C.E., will appear in person. Mr. Black explained he had over 35 years of experience in the pest management field, a board certified entomologist, provided
education on pest control to Oregon Real Estate Inspection Association, and wishes to offer a course to real estate agents familiarizing them with pest control related to sale of
homes. Mr. Black will offer courses covering the following topics: Property management, real estate consumer protection, commercial real estate, and risk management,
which are all considered acceptable course topics.

MOTION TO APPROVE BERNARD BLACK’S PETITION TO QUALIFY A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER BY DAVE HAMILTON

SECOND BY JOSE GONZALEZ

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE

06.01.20

Columbia Drain Company

APPROVED

Mr. Peschka appeared by phone and explained the course he provides covers the Property Management and Environmental Protection, which are acceptable course topics.
Chair Hunter asked Mr. Peschka if he was familiar with the recordkeeping rules required for a continuing education provider and he responded that he was familiar. Mr.
Hamilton asked Mr. Peschka if his class audience would be primarily commercial industry members and Mr. Peschka responded that residential side would eventually be
included. Ms. Glen asked Mr. Peschka if he was marketing HOAs and he responded that he intends to in the future.

MOTION TO APPROVE COLUMBIA DRAIN COMPANY’S PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER BY DAVE HAMILTON
SECOND BY PAT IHNAT

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE

4




08.03.20 Evergreen Capital APPROVED Evergreen Capital, Trevor Calton to appear. Mr. Calton explained that in 2012 the board approved his petition to qualify as a continuing education provider under a different
company and was familiar with the rules/laws relating to continuing education providers. He also stated the topics he provides through his course are Real Estate Finance and
Commercial Real Estate, which are acceptable course topics.
MOTION TO APPROVE EVERGREEN CAPITAL’S PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER BY PAT IHNAT
SECOND BY DAVE HAMILTON
MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE

08.02.21 Real Estate and Property Management LLC APPROVED Real Estate and Property Management Education LLC (DBA RPM Education LLC), Christian Bryant appearing. Mr. Bryant explained his background/experience and basis
for his petition he also stated that he was familiar with the record keeping requirements for CEPs and offers the following acceptable course topics in his classes: FAIR
Housing, Property Management Eviction Law, Laws and best practices when selling a rental unit, habitability standards/laws, record keeping, supervision responsibilities,
Clients’ trust accounts, Agency relationships, Advertising and RE Disclosures.
MOTION TO APPROVE RPM’S PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER BY PAT IHNAT
SECOND BY LAWNAE HUNTER
MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE

10.04.21 Northwest School of Real Estate Cont’d to 12.06.21

Paul Frink
10.04.21 Lawrence Belland No appearance
12.06.21 Northwest School of Real Estate APPROVED Northwest School of Real Esta